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DATE: July 11, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

TSN
FROM: Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation C ffL

Anna “Eha(me, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel AENS
2013

RE: Docket No. 090346-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by
Brendenwood Water System, Inc.

In accordance with Order No. PSC-11-0243-PCO-WU, Brendenwood Water System, Inc.
was granted an extension of time to complete the refurbishment of its hydropneumatic tank. On
July 1, 2011, a DEP representative verified the hydropneumatic tank had been cleaned and
refurbished. On July 5, 2011, the Utility filed its revised tariffs, which is consistent with the
Commission’s decision memorialized by Order No. PSC-10-0167-PAA-WU. The
Consummating Order No. PSC-10-0236- makes r No. PSC-10-0167-PAA-WU
effective and final. There are no er pending issues that need to be addressed by the

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Hudson, Fletcher, Maurey)
Office of the General Counsel (Crawford)
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